

A.A. District 23 Meeting Minutes ~ posted on www.nc23.org

Subject	GSR Meeting	Date	12/8/11 – 2nd Thursday
DCM/Alt	Reid M. / Sam M.	Time	6:30 pm – 7:30 ☺
Location	St. Andrews Church - 2105 W. Market St.	Scribe	Angela/Maureen transcribed only
Groups Present	Piedmont, Serendipity, Young Peoples, Greene St., Mustard Seed, Southwest, Big Book no-smoking, Radiance, Rule 62, Keeping it Green, Real Recovery, Free Spirit, Beginners to Winners, Live & Let Live, Cone, Bethel, Big Book T, Daytime, Language of the Heart		

Breaking It Down!

1.	Opened the mtg:	...with the Serenity Prayer ☺ 19 group representatives signed in . Minutes of 11/10/11 accepted with no corrections requested. (Minutes should be read ahead of time via website or come early to meeting to read in order to accept, please)
2.	New GSR's	WELCOME: Josh E. – Young Peoples, Linda B. – Radiance, Chris H. – Daytime, Michael – Language of the Heart
3.	Treasury Report – Angela M.	Treasury report was read allowed by Angela and accepted & approved with no changes.
4.	TFC – Kelley C.	Not present. Manny reported went to MCBH and told his story...really enjoyed the experience.
5.	CFC – Temp/MLS	Not present. Position available! Cletis reported "materials updated & detention center moving in mid-Feb".
6.	CPC –Nancy H.	Nancy attended the Area 51 workshop @ Assembly. Some face to face visits required while sending some letters. Preparing a mailing to all mental health pros. Will begin personal visits after the new year...VOLUNTEERS needed/welcome.
7.	PI - OPEN	No report – position open
8.	SE – Drew	NYEC!! Roy H. from HP & April H. Krnsvle are our speakers. DJ and committees lined up for the evening. Need VOLUNTEERS for set up and clean up. See agenda on website. www.nc23.org
9.	GV - OPEN	No report – position open HOWEVER, check out online version and free trial: http://www.aagrapevine.org/
10.	Website – Doug	Stats up! Please share items for HotSheet! Email: website@nc23.org Please be sure your meeting is listed correctly. Check out the map of our Area 51! http://nc23.org/ !!! Hot sheets/schedules/News/Tools! GSR's please share Hot Sheet topics with Homegroups!
11.	Archivist – Gene	Not present.
12.	Intergroup–Manny	Contributions down 36% IG serves over 12 districts. Any suggestions on how to get more contributions? Go back to homegroups please!
13.	Alt DCM - SAM DCM - Reid M	Fall Assembly all agenda items were passed! Very exciting. Fun. Lots of debate. GSR's please read pamphlet Pamphlet 16 AA GROUP before the Spring 2012 Assembly as it explains "How It Works". Remind homegroups about special events up and coming. Study service manual! Please RSVP for conference to dcm@nc23.org for your nametag. Officers attending NYEC please let Reid know in advance as nametags will be ready. See Agenda online!
14.	SNC – Cletis	Cletis held a workshop on Thanksgiving. Still working closely with Assisted Living. DSS realizing SN are more than visual and hearing. Questions asked about Cletis...looking into fire & building codes & inspections.

Old News & New News!

	Old Business: Open Positions: CFC, PI, Grapevine Rep, LCM, and P.I. – Guidelines posted on GSO website. http://www.aa.org/lang/en/subpage.cfm?page=5	Ongoing
	Jean P. would like the position of LCM. She has more than enough credentials.	
	New Business: Displaying literature address, map, & pictures of IG at NYE conference. Approved & Passed.	
☺	MEETING ADJOURNED WITH THE RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT Next: January 12th @ St. Andrews. The second Thursday of every month – 6:30 PM!	
	PLEASE COME HELP SET UP! ☺	